# **Pentridge Prison Complex**



HM Prison Pentridge Precinct (south of Pentridge Boulevard)



HM Prison Pentridge Precinct (north of Pentridge Boulevard)

Location

Champ Street, Murray Road, and Urquhart Street, Coburg, Moreland City

# Municipality

MERRI-BEK CITY

### Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

#### **Heritage Overlay Numbers**

HO47

# **Heritage Listing**

Merri-bek City

## **Statement of Significance**

Last updated on - January 1, 2008

What is significant?

- 1: All of the buildings marked on Diagram H1551 held by the Executive Director (Heritage Victoria) and known as:
- B1: Main Gate and Administration Building;
- B2: Former Chief Warders and Overseer of Works Residences;
- B3: Former Hospital (former E Division);
- B4: B Division;
- B5: B Division Annexe;
- B6: Industry Buildings;
- B7: A Division;
- B8: H Division;
- B9: Walls, Gates and Lookout Towers;
- B10: G Division;
- B11: D Division including remnant exercise yard walls;
- B12: F Division;
- B13: Laundry;
- B14: South Gate.

2. All of the land marked L1 and L2 on Diagram H1551 held by the Executive Director (Heritage Victoria).

How is it significant?

The former HM Prison Pentridge is of historical, social, aesthetic, architectural and technical importance to the State of Victoria.

#### Why is it significant?

The former HM Prison Pentridge is of historical and social significance as the largest prison complex constructed in Victoria in the nineteenth century, which operated as the central establishment in the wider prison system from the 1860s. The complex of buildings, which remains on site, demonstrates a number of phases in the development of the penal system, including the separate system, which dominated penology in Victoria in the nineteenth century. Pentridge is also significant in the history of child welfare in Victoria. It was the location of reformatories for both girls and boys established following the findings of the Stawell Royal Commission of 1870. The prison complex includes a purpose-built reformatory of 1875 (G Division), constructed as the Jika Reformatory for Protestant Girls, which operated between 1875 and 1893.

The former HM Prison Pentridge is of architectural importance as most of the major elements of the nineteenth century complex survive and are largely intact, and together clearly demonstrate the planning and functioning of the prison in the nineteenth century and the main functional elements of the separate system. The range of cell blocks, workshops and other buildings, the relatively dispersed layout of the buildings and the large scale of the site as a whole contrast with other nineteenth century prisons in Victoria and demonstrate the unique character of Pentridge as the principal penal establishment for long-term prisoners within the nineteenth century Victorian prison system. The planning of A, B and D Divisions are representative examples of the overwhelming influence and continuing development of British planning models and the separate system on prison design in Australia from the 1830s until the end of the nineteenth century. F Division is a rare surviving example of early nineteenth century prison and hospital design.

The former HM Prison Pentridge is of aesthetic and architectural significance because of the monumental scale and austere Classical style of the remaining nineteenth century prison buildings. The complex of buildings and walls are important for their expression of the requirements of containment and order and are typical of other prison buildings constructed in Victoria in the 1850s and 60s. The grim and imposing bluestone walls and towers are important landmark features. The original ventilation systems in A, B and D Divisions and the surviving original cisterns and other elements of the water supply system in B Division are of technological significance. The apparently intact thermo-ventilation system in B Division is of particular significance.

Heritage<br/>Study/ConsultantMoreland - City of Coburg Heritage Conservation & amp; Streetscape Study, Timothy<br/>Hubbard Pty Ltd, 1991; Moreland - City of Moreland Heritage Review, Allen Lovell and<br/>Associates, 1999;Hermes Number59146Property Number

### **Physical Description 1**

Address: Former Pentridge Prison complex (including the former Metropolitan Reception Prison): the area bounded in part by Champ Street to the west, Murray Road to the north, and Urquhart Street to the south.

The Pentridge Prison site has areas of archaeological potential that may relate to the hsitoric stockade, prison yards, paths, gardens, roads and other structures (Victorian Heritage Inventory)

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <a href="http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/">http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</a>